Amber Noworatzky

From: Todd Blaser

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Amber Noworatzky

Subject: Public Safety

Attachments: 2019 MFRD Key Performance 1st qtr.pdf

Can you please provide the report attached above with the other MFRD reports for Public Safety and PFC.

Also for Public Safety can you add the back fill discussion of Fire Rescue Admin position. | believe that
Jessie copied you in on the email.

Then another item to discuss the MFRD back fill of protective personnel. | will have additional information
but can the item appear on the agenda and place additional support prior to Friday?

Regards

Todd

Todd M. Blaser, Chief of Fire Rescue
Manitowoc Fire Rescue Department
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220

Phone: 686-6540

Fax: 686-6545
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